NUNZIANTE • MAGRONE

Vieri PaolettiFounding Partner

Vieri Paoletti is an expert in Corporate and Commercial Law and over the years developed specific skills in Real Estate and IP Law. He also has a wealth of experience in Litigation and Arbitration, with particular reference to national and international arbitration proceedings.

Vieri attended the *Cours de Maîtrise* in "*Droit international et M&A Européen*" at the University of Toulouse, France.

Vieri Paoletti is a Founding Partner of Nunziante Magrone.

Practices:

Business Contracts
Litigation and Arbitration
Real Estate
M& A

Appointments:

2018-21 Independent Board Member – Herbolea Biotech S.p.A. – a biotech company active in the extraction of

phytocomplexes from various plant varieties;

2015-17 Board Vice President - VAM DP Invest S.r.l. - VAM DP

Invest is the SPV created by VAM Investments S.p.A. (private equity holding company) to invest in Dental Pro (the largest Italian professional dentist clinic group);

2013-14 Independent Board Member – Globeco S.p.A. – a world leader in the field of ecological vessels for the

antipollution, the monitoring, and patrolling of the water; Vice President, Jatrophabook ONG Onlus, Jatrophabook

is a no-profit Association aiming to promote the

sustainable growth of Jatropha sector.

Contacts:

Nunziante Magrone 26, Piazza di Pietra 00186 Rome Italy

Ph: +39 06 695181 Fax: +39 06 66518333

v.paoletti@nmlex.it

Awards:

2008-16

2023 LEGAL 500 EMEA

Recommended Lawyer – Commercial, Corporate

and M&A – Italy

"Great team, very precise in legal advice. Very

proactive."

Associations:

IBA – International Bar Association

Bar Association:

2017 Admitted to Plead before the Supreme Court

1998 Rome Bar Association.

Education:

2002 Degree in Law (JD) "La Sapienza", University of Rome

NUNZIANTE • MAGRONE

Cours de Maîtrise in "Droit international et Européen" University of Toulouse 1999

Languages: Italian, English, French

LinkedIn: Vieri Paoletti